June 24, 2005

G. R. Peterson, Vice President
McGuire Nuclear Station

Duke Energy Corporation
12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078

SUBJECT: MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 RE: CORRECTIONS TO
REQUESTS FOR RELIEF 04-MN-02, 04-MN-03, AND 04-MN-04 (TAC NOS.
MC4514, MC4515, AND MC4516)

Dear Mr. Peterson:

By letter dated May 23, 2005 (Agencywide Documents Access Management System (ADAMS)
Accession No. ML051460179), the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff granted
Requests for Relief 04-MN-02, 04-MN-03, and 04-MN-04 for McGuire Nuclear Station, Units 1
and 2 pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Section 50.55a(f)(6)(i).
However, the letter should have cited 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i) instead.

This incorrect citation was an administrative error. Enclosed is the corrected page from the
NRC staff’'s safety evaluation. We regret any inconvenience this may have caused. If you have
any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-1842.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Sean E. Peters, Project Manager, Section 1
Project Directorate Il

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370
Enclosure: As stated

cc w/enclosure: See next page
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compliance with the Code volumetric coverage requirements was impractical. The licensee
conducted the examinations to the extent practical. Further, reasonable assurance of the
structural integrity of the subject components were provided by the actual examinations
performed. Therefore, Relief Request 04-MN-02 is granted pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i)
for the third 10-year ISl interval at McGuire Unit 1 under the 1995 Edition of ASME Section XI
with 1996 addenda and Relief Requests 04-MN-03 and 04-MN-04 are granted pursuant to

10 CFR 50.55a(g)(6)(i) for the second 10-year IS| interval at McGuire, Unit 2 under the 1989
Edition of ASME Section XI with no addenda. The NRC staff further concludes that granting
the relief will not endanger life or property or the common defense and security and is otherwise
in the public interest giving due consideration to the burden upon the licensee that could result if
the requirements were imposed on the facility. All other requirements of the ASME Code,
Section Xl that relief has not been specifically requested remain applicable, including third party
review by the Authorized Nuclear Inservice Inspector.

Principal Contributor: B. Fu

Date: May 23, 2005



McGuire Nuclear Station, Units 1 & 2
cc:

Ms. Lisa F. Vaughn

Duke Energy Corporation
Mail Code - PBO6GE

422 S. Church St.

P.O. Box 1244

Charlotte, NC 28201-1244

County Manager of Mecklenburg County
720 E. Fourth St.
Charlotte, NC 28202

Mr. C. Jeffrey Thomas
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Duke Energy Corporation
McGuire Nuclear Site

12700 Hagers Ferry Road
Huntersville, NC 28078

Anne Cottingham, Esq.
Winston and Strawn
1400 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Senior Resident Inspector

c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
12700 Hagers Ferry Road

Huntersville, NC 28078

Dr. John M. Barry

Mecklenburg County

Department of Environmental Protection
700 N. Tryon St

Charlotte, NC 28202

Mr. Peter R. Harden, IV
VP-Customer Relations and Sales
Westinghouse Electric Company
6000 Fairview Road, 12th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28210

NCEM REP Program Manager
4713 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4713

Ms. Karen E. Long
Assistant Attorney General
NC Department of Justice
P.O. Box 629

Raleigh, NC 27602

Mr. R.L. Gill, Jr., Manager

Nuclear Regulatory Issues &
Industry Affairs

Duke Energy Corporation

526 S. Church St.

Mail Stop EC0O5P

Charlotte, NC 28202

Mr. Richard M. Fry, Director

Division of Radiation Protection

NC Dept of Environment, Health & Natural
Resources

3825 Barrett Dr.

Raleigh, NC 27609-7721

Mr. T. Richard Puryear
Owners Group (NCEMC)
Duke Energy Corporation
4800 Concord Road
York, SC 29745

Mr. Henry Barron

Group Vice President, Nuclear Generation
& Chief Nuclear Officer

P.O. Box 1006-ECO7H

Charlotte, NC 28201-1006



